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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 04 July 2024 22:43
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Mrunal Joshi; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ MEP

Dear Smrutika, 
Please upload PR  
 

7 SITC of Eco smart RO 50 LPH Capacity with all required 
accessories  

Nos 1     
Iron Exchange 
or Approved 
Equivalent  

 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 July 2024 12:51 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ MEP 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shadab, 
 
We have excluded the below items from Plumbing BOQ as these are part of Equipment’s BOQ. 
Request you to kindly release a separate PR for the same. 
 

Plumbing Work UOM QTY 
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SITC of Eco smart RO 50 LPH Capacity with all required 
accessories  

Nos 0 

 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 June 2024 13:16 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ MEP 
 
Dear Team, 
 
We have uploaded following PR for HYD – Dhaba 
 
Please Process 
 

Electrical GMR-2425-00342 
FAS GMR-2425-00343 
Fire Extinguisher GMR-2425-00345 
Plumbing GMR-2425-00346 
HVAC GMR-2425-00347 
Fire Sprinkler GMR-2425-00344 

 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
 

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 June 2024 17:01 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
HI Smrutika, 
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Please upload the BOQ. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 
 

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 17 June 2024 17:22 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
Please check and share for uploading. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 
 
 

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 13 June 2024 16:04 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
Attached the MEP BOQ along with the drawings. Please review. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
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Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 
 
 

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 04 May 2024 16:40 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
Hi Shadab, 
 
The consultant refused to share MEP BOQ without approval. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 May 2024 18:48 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
Dear Murchana, 
Please share MEP BOQ  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 April 2024 06:31 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: HYD - Dhaba - BOQ 
 
Hi Shadab, 
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Please find the attached dhaba 1986 – ID BOQ along with drawings 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 


